Jennifer Brock

From: Michael Propst <wireddu@nc.rr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 11:14 AM
To: Jennifer Brock

Subject: Re: Garner Permit Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Jennifer,

Will you please add the gas company to this application?

KB Johnson Oil and Gas Company

1709 N Main St, Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526

(919) 762-6934

Lisc. 21146

On Mon, Dec 6, 2021 at 7:46 AM Jennifer Brock <jbrock(@harnett.org> wrote:

I’ll process this

Thank You,

Jennifer S. Brock,
Senior Central Permitting Technician

420 McKinney Pkwy

PO Box 65
Lillington NC 27546
Main: 910-893-7525
Direct: 910-814-6433

**Note our physical location has changed™*




From: Michael Propst [mailto:wired4u@nc.rr.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 8:46 PM

To: Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>
Subject: Garner Permit Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Attached is an application for a permit for a whole house generator. Please let me know if you need any other
information.

Thank You,

Michael Propst
Propst Family Electric Inc.

wired4u@nc.rr.com

919-612-1976

Michael Propst

Propst Family Electric Inc
100 Cranes Nest Drive
Franklinton NC 27525
wired4u@nc.rr.com
919-612-1976




